Academic Senate Grossmont College

Minutes of the Academic Senate – November 1, 2010

Х	Chris Hill (President)	Х	Jade Solan (Comm)		Edda Temoche-Weldele (Foreign Lang)
Х	Jeff Lehman (VP)		Victoria Curran (Comm)	Х	Robert Henry (History)
Х	Laura Sim (Senate Officer @ Large)	Х	Janet Gelb (CSIS)	Х	Devon Atchison (History)
	Sue Gonda (Senate officer @large)	Х	Ronald Norman (CSIS)		Angela Feres (History)
Х	Devon Atchison (senate officer @large)	Х	Bonnie Schmiege (Counseling)	Х	Priscilla Rogers (Inter Bus)
	TBD (P/T Senate Officer @large)	Х	Mary Rider (Counseling)		Patty Morrison (Library)
Х	David Milroy (Div Sen ALC)		Cruz Cerda (Counseling)		Julie Middlemas (Library)
Х	Ann Bryan (Div Sen CTE/WD)		Danny Martinez (Cross Cult Stud)	Х	Jenny VandenEynden (Math)
	Kirin Farquar (Div Sen ESBS)		Joe Orate (Culinary Arts)	Х	Susan Working (Math)
	TBD (Divisional Senator LR)		James Foran (Culinary Arts)	Х	Ray Funk (Math)
Х	Mike Lambe (Div Sen MEEW)		Kathy Meyer (Dance) -Fall	Х	Irene Palacios (Math)
	Narges Heidari (Div Sen Stu Service)		David Mullen (Dance) - Spring	Х	Shawn Hicks (Math)
	P.J. Ortmeier (AOJ)		Jane Nolan (DSPS)	Х	Evan Wirig (Media Comm)
	Lance Parr	Х	Patrice Braswell-Burris (DSPS)		William Snead (Media Comm)
Х	Tina Young (AOJ)	Х	Tim Cliffe (Earth Sci)		Derek Cannon (Music)
Х	Jennifer Carmean (ASL)		Judd Curran (Earth Sci)		Paul Kurokawa (Music)
	Jamie Gould (ASL)	Х	Oralee Holder (English)		Steve Baker (Music)
	Israel Cardona (Behav Sci)		Tony Ding (English)		Joy Zozuk (Nursing)Diane Hellar
Х	Gregg Robinson (Behav Sci)	Х	Christopher Farquar (English)	Х	Diane Gottschalk (Nursing)
Х	Rob Fargo	Х	Sue Jensen (English)		Sharon Sykora (Nursing)
	Virginia Dudley (Bio Sci)	Х	Adelle Schmitt (English)		Christine Vicino (Occ Therapy)
Х	Michael Golden (Bio Sci)	Х	Lisa Ledri-Aguilar (English)	Х	June Yang (Phil/ Rel Studies)
Х	Michele Perchez (Bio Sci)	Х	Chuck Passentino (ESL)	Х	Ross Cohen (Physics)
Х	Brian Keliher (Bus Admin)		Nancy Herzfeld-Pipkin (ESL)		Stephanie Plante (Physics, Astr. Ph Sc)
	Nate Scharff (Bus Admin)		Barbara Loveless(ESL)	Х	Shahrokh Shahrokhi (Polit Economy)
	Linda Snider (BOT)		Jim Tolbert (EOPS)		Todd Myers (Polit Economy)
	Barb Gillespie (BOT)		Sylvia Montejano (ÉOPS)		Lorenda Seibold-Phalan (Resp Ther)
	Andy Biondo (CVT)	Х	Beth Kelley (Exer Sci/Well)		Rebecca Handley (Resp Ther)
Х	Don Ridgway (CVT)	Х	Jim Symington (Exer Sci/Well)		Beth Duggan (Theatre Arts)
	Cary Willard (Chemistry)		Randy Abshier (Exer Sci/Well)	Х	Craig Everett (Theatre Arts)
Х	Martin Larter (Chemistry)		Larry Larsen (Exer Sci/Well)		Pete Schmidt (Visual Arts & Humanities)
х	Diana Vance (Chemistry)	х	Yolanda E. Guerrero (Foreign Lang)	х	Gareth Davies-Morris (Visual Arts & Humanities)
х	Angie Gish (Child Dev)		Virginia Young (Foreign Lang)		Jennifer Bennett (Visual Arts & Humanities)
Х	Claudia Flores (Child Dev)		Paul Vincent (Foreign Lang)	х	Malia Serrano (Visual Arts & Humanities)
	Joel Castellaw (Comm)				

GUESTS:

- Barbara Blanchard Vice President, Academic Affairs
- Beth Smith, Math Department Faculty, Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) Treasurer

RECORDER: Rochelle Weiser

- I. CALL TO ORDER (11:05)
 - A. Public Comment

None

B. Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the day's agenda with one change; remove item A in the Committee Reports, upcoming committee work highlights, until the next meeting. M/S/U Wirig/Atchison

C. Approval of Minutes from October 18, 2010

A motion was made to approve the minutes from October 18, 2010. M/S/U Sim/Robinson

II. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

A. Announcements

Chris began by announcing the Senate election results; Academic Senate President, Sue Gonda; Divisional Senator for Student Services, Narges Heidari; Divisional Senator for English, Social and Behavioral Science, Kirin Farquar.

Chris then reported that there was still a vacancy for the Part-Time Senate Officer-at-Large. She reported it was a 2-year position that had been held by George Gastill, but was now vacant. Chris noted that this position, like the other Senate Officer Positions, is a 2-year term and when a vacancy occurs mid-term the Senate by-laws allow for nomination of candidates from the Part-Time faculty serving in the Senate for a replacement. Chris noted she would be sending out an e-mail requesting nominations and volunteers. Chris explained that the duties of the Part-Time Senate Officer-at-Large include attendance at Senate meetings, chairing the Academic Senate Part-Time Faculty Committee meetings, and attending the weekly Senate Officers meetings. Chris then asked if any of the newly elected Divisional Senators would like to serve as the Part-Time Senate Officer-at-Large; she noted that anyone interested could contact her to put their name on the ballot. Chris announced the nominations would be open until the next Senate meeting and that voting would take place at that next meeting. Chris noted the position would only be for a semester and a half; in order to finish the current term, then a new officer would be elected.

Chris reviewed a memo from the California Community College Chancellor's office that expressed the need for a continued emphasis on three primary missions for the community colleges: transfer, basic skills and workforce development.

To follow up on an item from a previous meeting, Chris asked Senators to discuss the pros and cons of an earlier withdrawal deadline with their constituent groups so that the senate can conduct a more informed discussion on the topic at a future meeting.

Chris reported that Barb Blanchard would be speaking on issues regarding class schedules, but wanted to stress this item was in the early discussion phase and was being brought to the Senate to make faculty aware of the situation. Barb began by reporting what Title 5 outlines as the minimum number of hours per course unit. She noted that Grossmont currently schedules at the minimum number of hours required, but when a holiday falls on a scheduled class day that could make the course out of compliance. Barb reported that nothing would be done with the Spring 2011 schedule, but noted that for the Fall 2011 schedule some courses might fall below the minimum requirement and may need to be addressed. Barb reiterated she still has more research to do before anything is finalized. Discussion then occurred regarding various schedules and how the holidays affect the courses that are scheduled for those days. Chris reiterated that this discussion was purely informational.

B. Accreditation Faculty Co-Chair- Close nominations – Laura Sim

Laura began by giving a brief review of the election timeline. She noted the nominations had been open since the last meeting; she had received no additional nominations via e-mail. Laura then asked for any additional nominations from the floor, none were made, she officially closed nominations. Laura announced Chris Hill as a candidate. Laura noted she would send the application to Chris to be filled out, it would then be available for review by Senators, then at the next Senate meeting voting would take place.

C. Area D meeting and Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) plenary session resolutions

Chris began by reporting she had attended the Area D meetings the previous weekend. She reported at the meetings she received the proposed resolutions for the Fall plenary session. Chris then highlighted some of the upcoming institutions including a Basic Skills Institute will take place February in San Jose and a fully-funded institute on workforce development that would be taking place. She encouraged interested faculty to contact her for more information.

Chris reported that there are several resolutions coming forward in relation to SB1440; she then reiterated that SB1440 outlines the creation of transfer degrees that will guarantee students admission to the CSU system if they meet the degree requirements. Chris then reviewed the process by which the ASCCC will create the degrees utilizing the ongoing C-ID process to create Transfer Model Curriculum (TMC). Chris noted that the legislation does not preclude colleges from creating their own degrees, but consistency among colleges will benefit students. Chris then reiterated the importance of visiting the www.c-id.net website and signing up for the listserv for individual disciplines. This will allow faculty to participate in the process and be notified of when their discipline is meeting. Beth Smith reported that the oversight committee would be meeting the following day to start working on the details of implementing the new degrees. It was asked how a faculty member could become involved in the actual formation of the degrees; Beth noted there are two groups; the Faculty Discipline Review Groups, which are smaller groups made up of representatives from the disciplines from CSU and the community colleges and these groups would be working on the actual degrees. The Discipline Input Groups, which are made up of any interested faculty from a given discipline (using the C-ID listservs), are focused on developing common course descriptors and proposing draft transfer degrees. Chris mentioned that if faculty are interested in participating in a FDRG or DIG to contact her and she would re-send the e-mail link to the C-ID website. Beth reported that the first three degrees that are coming out are Sociology, Communications Studies, and Math. She noted that once they become available for review, the ASCCC would like input and feedback from faculty in those disciplines.

Chris then reported that at the Area D meeting clarification was given on SB1143, the legislation to create a task force for producing recommendations for performance-based funding. It was clarified that any recommendations coming forth from the task force will not be considered as research results, but will actually be implemented. She shared that Jane Patton, ASCCC President, reported that the recommendations would likely go to the Consultation Council and the State Chancellor's Office first. Beth Smith reported that the process would likely be that the task force would spend the first half of the year researching and creating matrices related to performance-based funding, then bringing them to town hall style meetings for input. Beth noted that colleges will need to come up with markers other than the traditional graduation/transfer measures to gauge student success at the college level, including possible momentum points for tracking progress from basic skills to collegelevel work. Sue Jensen noted that in the area of Basic Skills the funding has begun to be tied to student success and they are looking at various ways in which student success can be measured. It was also noted that a practical evaluation is always a good thing (i.e. to know what one is doing well and what one can do better) but to tie funding to that creates many unforeseen and unwanted results. Beth noted that it is in the best interest of all involved to

have these "markers" or matrices for student success be faculty driven rather that mandated by legislators who do not work with students every day and may not know the different ways in which students succeed. Chris noted that both she and Beth would continue to keep the Senate updated.

Chris then reviewed the process involved in bringing resolutions forward to the Plenary Session. She noted that the first review occurs at the area meetings, then amendments or changes are proposed, and the final documents are presented at the Plenary session. Chris noted that she wanted to bring the proposed resolutions to the Senate in order to have input from the Senators, especially on items that pertain to their discipline or department. Chris then reviewed several of the proposed resolutions, including a resolution to track the long term impact of SB1440, another to ask the ASCCC to research the implementation of a college-wide template for the use of CLEP (College Level Examination Program) in Associate Degrees, a resolution recommending flexibility in the approval process of degrees related to SB1440, another asking to incorporate double counting in the development of the degrees for SB1440 in the "Golden Four"-Critical Thinking, Written and Oral Communication, Mathematics/Quantitative Reasoning, one in regard to SB1143 asking the ASCCC to define student success and ensure faculty-directed matrices are used, and one asking the ASCCC to urge local senates to give priority to local students over non-local or international students. Chris also noted there were several papers being presented; SLO Assessment, Student Success, Library and Learning Resources. Chris noted that a complete list of the resolutions and papers being presented can be accessed on the ASCCC website and asked for faculty feedback.

III. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Upcoming committee work highlights

This item was moved to the next meeting, November 15, 2010.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

None

V. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. SLO Coordinator Model

Chris briefly discussed the origin of the proposed change in the SLO coordinator structure from a single coordinator model to a dual coordinator model. She emphasized that with the move to the SLO assessment phase, this model allows for more support to the various departments within the college. She asked for Senators to review the proposal with their constituencies and that the item would come back for action at the next meeting.

Meeting Adjourned at 12:25 pm Next meeting is scheduled for November 1, 2010. CH: rw

The Academic Senate minutes are recorded and published in summary form. Readers of these minutes must understand that recorded comments in these minutes do not represent the official position of the Academic Senate. The Academic Senate expresses its official positions only through votes noted under "Action."